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O
RE: Permit 352, Revised Phase III Plans 68(99V

Dear Mr. Ferguson:

»
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After reviewing your letter of August 14, 1990 with Mr. Shaffer, I was instructed
to respond directly to you on this matter. We concur with your proposal to spiit
thn Phase III work into Phase III-A (dam reduction and topsoi] salvage) and Phase
I11-8 (f11) material, cover material and Campsite Draw construction).

wWe would expect that this will be acceptable to the NRC since it provides for
completion of the compacte  cover in one season (1991). We also note that the
cost of the combined Phas: III-A and III-B work ($1,360,793) 1s exactly as it
was approved in Mr, Hall's letter to you dated February 6, 1990.

It 1s hoped that NRC concurrence will be forthcoming so that the Phase II1I-A work
can be completed this fall, Pending NRC concurrence, you may be assured that
we will expeditiously release the monies for Phase III-A ($166,967 less Criterion
10 adjustment) upon satisfactory completion of the Phase III-A work.
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Mark Moxley
District II Supervisor
Land Quality Division
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x¢: Roger Shaffer, Admin, - Cheyenne DEQ-LQD
Ramon Hall, Director - NRC, Region IV URFO, Box 25325, Denver, CO 80225
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